Florida Department of

Memorandum Environmental Protection
TO: Trina Vielhauer, Bureau of Air Regulation

THROUGH: Jon Holtom, Title V Section

FROM: Tom Cascio

DATE: November 12, 2008

SUBIJECT: Proposed Title V Air Operation Permit No. 0110037-005-AV
Florida Power and Light Company, Lauderdale Plant
Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal :

Attached for your review are the following items:

¢ Proposed Permit Determination;
e Proposed Title V Air Operation Permit; and,
e Statement of Basis.

The proposed permit renews the Title V air operation permit for the Lauderdale Plant, which is located in
Broward County, Florida. The Statement of Basis provides a summary of the project and the rationale for
issuance.

The draft Title V air operation permit package was clerked on September 26, 2008. A written response
was received from the applicant on October 24, 2008. The Proposed Determination documents changes
made to the draft Title V air operation permit based on discussions with the applicant.

I recommend your approval of the attached proposed Title V air operation package.

Attachments
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Gibson, Victoria

From: Holtom, Jonathan

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 10:50 AM

To: Gibson, Victoria

Cc: Cascio, Tom

Subject: ;\(/v FPL Order Granting Extension of Time re: OGC# 08-2512 / DEP Permit # 0110037-005-

Attachments: FPL - Ft Lauderdale Title V - closure memo.pdf

Vickie,

Closure memo from Ronni for FPL Ft. Lauderdale. We should be ready to give you the
Proposed determination this afternoon.

Jon

From: Moore, Ronni

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 10:48 AM

To: Holtom, Jonathan; Cascio, Tom

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: RE: FPL Order Granting Extension of Time re: OGC# 08-2512 / DEP Permit # 0110037-005-AV

No problem, thanks for the update. Attached is the closure memo.

Ronda L. Moore
Assistant General Counsel

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Holtom, Jonathan

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 9:45 AM

To: Cascio, Tom

Cc: Moore, Ronni

Subject: FW: FPL Order Granting Extension of Time re: OGC# 08-2512 / DEP Permit # 0110037-005-AV

Tom,

We are ready to issue the Proposed permit, so it is good that this extension is finished

‘and that they did not file anything further. Please move forward with issuing the

Proposed.
Jon

PS Ronni, thanks for following up on the loose ends!

From: Cascio, Tom
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 9:25 AM

11/12/2008
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To: Holtom, Jonathan
Subject: FW: FPL Order Granting Extension of Time re: OGC# 08-2512 / DEP Permit #

0110037-005-AV

Jon: Can you reply?

Tom

From: Moore, Ronni

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 4:47 PM

To: Cascio, Tom; Vielhauer, Trina

Cc: Swango, Katie; Gibson, Victoria

Subject: FW: FPL Order Granting Extension of Time re: OGC# 08-2512 / DEP Permit #
0110037-005-AV

" Afternoon,

Just checking on some cases here and | see that we issued the attached order granting FPL an
extension of time through Nov. 6th on its Title V permit for the Ft. Lauderdale plant. We have not
received a further request for extension of time or petition on the matter, so we'll be sending you
a closure memo this week. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,
Ronni

From: Swango, Katie

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2008 3:15 PM
To: Vielhauer, Trina; Cascio, Tom

Cc: Moore, Ronni

Subject: FPL Order Granting Extension of Time re: OGC# 08-2512 / DEP Permit # 0110037-
005-AV

Please find attached the PDF version of the Order Granting Extension of Time for the above
mentioned facility. If you have a problem opening or viewing the above attachment please let
me know and | will send you a hard copy as soon as possible. Thanks

Ratig Marig Swango
Administrative (ssistant for

Rebeeca Robingtte, Ronni Moore, & Pat Comer
FLORIDA DISCOUNT CARD: More than 3,000 retail pharmacies in Florida are now a part of the Florida Discount Drug
Card program. See www.FloridaDiscountDrugCard.com for more info or call toll-free, 1-866-341-8894.




Florida Department of il
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2600 Blair Stone Road Michael W. Sole

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Secretary

November 12, 2008
Electronic Mail — Received Receipt Requested.

Mr. Dwayne Harper, Plant General Manager
Florida Power and Light Company

4300 SW 42 Street

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33414

Re: Permit No. 0110037-005-AV
Lauderdale Plant
Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal

Dear Mr. Harper:

One copy of the Proposed Determination for the Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal for the Lauderdale Plant,
located 2 miles West of Ravenswood Road, Fort Lauderdale, Broward County is enclosed. This letter is only a
courtesy to inform you that the Draft Title V Air Operation Permit has now become a Proposed Title V Air
Operation Permit. An electronic version of this determination has been posted on the Division of Air Resources
Management’s web site for the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) Region 4 office’s
review. The web site address is: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/eproducts/apds/default.asp. Pursuant to Section
403.0872(6), Florida Statutes, if no objection to the Proposed Permit is made by the USEPA within 45 days, the
Proposed Title V Air Operation Permit will become a Final Title V Air Operation Permit no later than 55 days
after the date on which the Proposed Title V Air Operation Permit was mailed (posted) to USEPA. If USEPA
has an objection to the Proposed Title V Air Operation Permit, the Final Title V Air Operation Permit will not be
issued until the permitting authority receives written notice that the objection is resolved or withdrawn.

If you have any questions, please contact the Project Engineer, Tom Cascio, by telephone at 850-921-9526 or by
email at tom.cascio@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely, .

NS AV /1807 T

Trina L. Vielhauer
Chief
Bureau of Air Regulation

TLV/jkh/tbe

Enclosure
Copies sent by electronic mail (return receipt requested) to the following:

Mr. Dwayne Harper, Florida Power and Light Company: Dwayne.Harper@fpl.com

Mr. Kennard Kosky, P.E., Golder Associates: kkosky(@golder.com

Ms. Sheila M. Wilkinson, Florida Power and Light Company: Sheila Wilkinson@fpl.com

Ms. Daniela Banu, Broward County: dbanu@co.broward.fl.us

Ms. Katy Forney, U.S. EPA Region 4: forney.kathleen@epamail.epa.gov

Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP BAR: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us (for posting with U.S. EPA, Region 4)
Ms. Victoria Gibson, DEP BAR: victoria.gibson@dep.state.fl.us (for reading file)

"More Prolection, Less Process”
www.dep.state.fl.us



PROPOSED PERMIT DETERMINATION

Proposed Permit No. 0110037-005-AV

I. Public Notice.

An Intent To Issue A Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal to Florida Power and Light Company for the
Lauderdale Plant, located 2 miles West of Ravenswood Road, Fort Lauderdale, Broward County, was clerked on
September 26, 2008. The Public Notice Of Intent To Issue A Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal was
published in the Sun-Sentinel on October 3, 2008. The Draft Title V Air Operation Permit was available for
public inspection at the permitting authority’s office in Tallahassee. Proof of publication of the Public Notice Of
Intent To Issue A Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal was received on November 3, 2008.

II. Public Comment(s).

No comments were received from the Public during the 30 (thirty)-day public comment period, however,
comments were received from the Permittee. The comments were not considered significant enough to reissue
the Draft Title V Air Operation Permit and require another Public Notice, therefore, the Draft Title V Air
Operation Permit was changed. Those comments are addressed below. Additions to the permit are indicated by a
double underline. Deletions from the permit are indicated by a strike-through.

Letter from Florida Power and Light Company dated October 24, 2008.
Comment 1.

Statement of Basis: Please provide a list of all changes made in the draft permit no. 0110037-005-AV as
compared to the current air operating permit no. 0110037-004-AV.

Response 1.

Because of extensive reformatting and restructuring of the current permit content, it is not feasible to provide this
list.

Comment 2.

Page 3, Subsection C. Applicable Regulations: FPL requests that the Table indicating Regulation and EU No(s)
be removed from the permit. It is cumbersome and may create confusion for the permit users.

Response 2.

The Table is an important summary of regulatory information and will be retained.
Comment 3.

Page 4, FW1. Appendices. FPL requests that the word “all” be replaced by “the applicable”.

Response 3.

The Department disagrees with the comment. All documents shall be complied with (notwithstanding that some
sections of some documents may be deemed not applicable).

Comment 4.

Page 5, FW10. Clean Air Initiatfve Rule (CAIR) Applicable Units. FPL requests that the last sentence
beginning with “If and at such time that, ... “ be deleted from this condition. There is no requirement that an
“applicant be held to conditions in an application that are not contained in a valid operating permit.




Florida Power and Light Company — Lauderdale Plant
Proposed Permit Determination
Page 2 of 8

Response 4.

The Department does not agree with this comment. While it is true that application data is not typically
enforceable, the CAIR application is like an Acid Rain part that we simply incorporate into the permit as
submitted by the applicant. Complying with the CAIR application will help to assure compliance with the CAIR
rule pending any required revisions to the Title V permit.

Comment 5.

Page 6, {Pefmitting note: These emissions units are regulated under Acid Rain ... }. FPL requests that the
citation above be removed and replaced with the permitting note of the same nature found on page 7 of the
existing Title V permit no. 0110036-004-AV.

Response 5.
The Department agrees with the comment. The permitting note has been changed as follows:

{Permitting note: The emissions units are regulated under Acid Rain, Phase II; NSPS - 40 CFR 60, Subpart GG,
Standards of Performance for Stationary Gas Turbmes adopted and 1ncorporated by reference in Rule 62-
204.800, F.A.C; PSD-FIL-145, Prevention of Si :

Best Available Control Technology (BACT), in Rule 62-212.410, F.A.C.}

Comment 6.

Page 7, Specific Condition No. A.1. Permitted Capacity:

A.l.  Permitted Capacity. The maximum operation heat input rate is as follows (see specific condition A.32.):

{Table}
[Rules 62-4.160(2), 62-204.800, 62-210.200(PTE); and Permit No. PSD-FL-145, Specific Condition 1.]

FPL requests the condition be revised to reflect the following.
Specific Condition No. A.1. Permitted Capacity:

A, Permitted Capacity. The maximum operation heat input rate is as follows (see specific condition A.33.):

{Insert Table}

The maximum operation heat input rate is limited for Emission Units 035, 036, 037 and 038 in accordance
with a 3-hour block average that is limited at any given ambient temperature. The ambient temperature for
heat input calculation or look up curves is equivalent to the compressor inlet temperature. The heat input
will be demonstrated annually in accordance with the 3-hour run time of the performance test and will be
provided as a part of the test submittal. The CEMS Data Handling and Acquisition System (DAHS)
calculated heat input shall not be used for compliance purposes.

(An estimated “real time” heat input value can be calculated for agency compliance inspectors upon
request. The averaging time for the estimated heat input will be a 3-hour block that may utilize fuel flow or
tank drop data to determine the fuel usage which will be multiplied by the last available heating value of the
fuel. If sampling is needed to determine the current heat input value, the adjusted heat input value will be
provided to the inspector after test results are received for the heat value of the fuel and a corrected fuel heat
input is calculated.)

Heat input is not required to be recorded other than the instances as addressed previously in this condition.

[Rules 62-4.160(2), 62-204.800, 62-210.200(PTE); and Permit No. PSD‘—FL-145, Specific Condition 1.]



Florida Power and Light Company — Lauderdale Plant
Proposed Permit Determination

Page 3 of 8

Response 6.

The Department agrees with the comment. Condition No. A.1. has been changed as follows:

A.l.  Permitted Capacity. The maximum operation heat input rate is as follows (see specific condition

A.323.):
MMBtwhr Heat
. Input (lower
Unit Ne. heﬁf/a]ue) at Fuel Type
75 degrees F
035 1,775.62 Natural Gas
1,646.9 Fuel Oil
036 1,775.62 Natural Gas
1,646.9 Fuel Oil
037 1,775.62 Natural Gas
1,646.9 Fuel Oil
038 1,775.62 Natural Gas
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

‘An estimated “real time” heat input value can be calculated for agency compliance inspectors upon

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

as specified in Specific Condition A.33.
[Rules 62-4.160(2), 62-204.800, 62-210.200(PTE); and Permit No. PSD-FL-145, Specific Condition 1.]
Comment 7.

In the statement on Page 9, “Rule 62-210.700 (Excess Emissions), F.A.C., cannot vary any requirement of an
NSPS, NESHAP or Acid Rain program provision”, FPL requests that the word “any” be replaced by “an
applicable”.

Response 7.
The Department disagrees with the comment and believes that the statement as written is proper. -
Comment 8.

Page 9, A.21. Water to Fuel Monitor. — FPL requests that this Condition be deleted as the facility will use CEMS
for monitoring of operations.
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Response 8.

Pursuant to 40 CFR 60.334(b), because these units were built between 1977 and 2004 and use NOx CEMS for
compliance, the water-to-fuel monitoring is not required. The Department agrees with this comment. Condition
No. A.21 has been changed as follows:

6(-)%34(—a—)]—Momtgr1ng of Operations. Monitoring of ogeranon; shall be performed as sp_emﬁed in 40 CFR
60.334, see Appendix NSPS, Subpart GG. {40 CFR 60. 334 and Applicant Request]

Comment 9.

Page 10, A.24. CEMS Requirements. FPL requests that the language be replaced by Specific Condition A.25.
from the existing Title V permit 0110037-004-AV, with the exception that the last sentence beginning with,
“Compliance shall ... “ be omitted. The existing Specific Condition A.25. is more explicit as to the requirements
of a Part 75 CEM. :

Response 9.

The Department disagrees with the comment. We believe that the condition as written is appropriate for the
renewed Title V air operation permit.

Comment 10.

Page 10, A.25. Test Methods. FPL requests that the table and language be deleted in its entirety and replaced by
Specific Condition A.20. from the existing Title V Permit 0110037-004-AV, with the exception that the capacity
range be changed from “95-100 percent” to “90-100 percent”.

Response 10.

The Department disagrees with the comment. The condition is an important summary of test methods for the use
by compliance personnel and will be retained.

Comment 11.

Page 11, A.26. Required Tests. FPL requests that the table be expanded to include Oz and CO, with EPA
Reference Method 3A applicable to each fuel as shown below.

Gas EPA Reference | Gas Oil
Method
0, 3A X "X
CO, 3A X X

Respbnse 11. The Department agrees with the comment. Condition No. A.26. has been changed as follows and
Condition A.25 was changed to include EPA Reference Method 3A:
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Proposed Permit Determination
Page 5 of 8

A.26. Required Tests. Except as specified in this condition for visible emissions testing on fuel oil, annual
compliance tests shall be performed on each combustion turbine unit with the fuels used for more than
400 hours in the preceding 12-month period. Tests shall be conducted using EPA reference methods, or
equivalent, in accordance with 40 CFR 60 Appendix A.

Pollutant EPA Reference Gas Oil
Method
Particulate Sorl7 X
Matter
VlS?b].e 9 X X
Emissions
Carbon 10
Monoxide X X
Nitrogen 20
Oxides X X
Gas EPA Reference Gas Oil
Method
O, 3A X X
CQ, 3A X X
Test Method
Sulfur content | ASTM D 2880-96* X
ASTM D 1072-
90(94) E-1,
ASTM D 3031- x
81(86),
ASTM D 4084-94, or
ASTM D 3246-92*

*or the latest edition.

The owner or operator shall conduct testing for visible emissions while firing fuel oil, using EPA Method
9, for each combustion turbine unit upon that turbine's exceeding 400 hours of operation on fuel oil, and
every 150 hours of operation on fuel oil thereafter, in any given federal fiscal year (October 1 through
September 30). Such tests shall be performed within 15 days of exceeding such operating hours, to allow
for prior notification of the tests. [Rule 62-213.440, F.A.C., applicant agreement with EPA on March 3,
1998, PSD-FL-145, Specific Condition 10.; and Administrative Permit Correction dated November 7,
2000.]

Comment 12.

Page 11, A.29. Compliance Tests Prior to Permit Renewal. FPL requests that the language be changed to reflect
the current compliance requirements. The reference to PM should be replaced by “NO,”. A requirement to test
for PM only applies if a unit was operated on liquid fuel for more than 400 hours. The reference to VOC should
be deleted. The requirement to test for VOC was deleted from the Lauderdale permit long ago. Table 2,
Summary of Compliance Requirements, accurately reflects that VOCs are not tested.

Response 12.

The Department agrees partially with this request. Testing for NO, will be added to the condition.
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Comment 13.

Page 12, A.31. NSPS Subpart A Requirements. FPL requests that the language be deleted in its entirety and the
subsequent specific conditions be renumbered. Reporting requirements are accurately covered by Specific
Conditions A.32., A.33., A.34., and A.35. Specific Condition A.31. is rendered superfluous by the other
aforementioned conditions.

Response 13.

The Department disagrees with the comment. We believe that the condition as written is appropriate for the
renewed Title V air operation permit. '

Comment 14.

Page 13. FPL requests that the first permitting note from page 19 of the existing Title V permit 0110037-004-AV
which begins, “These emissions units are regulated ... “ be inserted in its entirety before “Essential Potential to
Emit (PTE) Parameters” of the draft permit 0110037-005-AV.

Response 14.

The Department agrees with the comment. The following Permitting Note has been added to the draft permit:

Pérmittin notes: These emissions units are regulated under Rule 62-210.300, F.A.C., Permits Required. These

emissions units are not subject to 40 CEFR 60, Subpart GG, Standards of Performance for New Stationary Gas
Turbines.}

Comment 15.

Page 13. B.2. Permitted Capacity. FPL requests that the second permitting note from page 19 of the existing
Title V permit 0110037-004-AV which begins, “The heat input limitations ... “ be inserted in its entirety at the
end of B.2.

' Response 15.
The Department disagrees with this comment. However, Specific Condition B.2. was changed as follows:

B.2.  Permitted Capacity. The total fuel firing rate (lower heating value) for each bank of 12 gas turbines shall
not exceed 8,424 MMBtu/hr (3-hour average) during fuel oil firing or natural gas firing. Annual heat input
(lower heating value) for each bank of 12 gas turbines shall not exceed 7,379 x 10° Btu. Compliance with the

permitted capacity shall be demonstrated during annual testing and upon request through the use of fue] vendor-

supplied heat content data and the fuel usage records required by Condition B.24. [AO06-148762_and Rule 62-
213.440(1)(b)1 b, F.AC.]

Comment 16.

Page 14. B.13. Test Methods. FPL requests that the specific condition be deleted in its entirety as the required
test methods are specified in the subsequent Specific Conditions B.15. through B.22., and that the subsequent
specific conditions be renumbered.
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Response 16.
The Department disagrees with the comment. The condition is an important summary of test methods for the use
by compliance personnel and will be retained.

Comment 17.

Page 14. B.14. Annual Compliance Tests. FPL requests that the specific condition be deleted in its entirety as
the required testing is specified in subsequent Specific Conditions B.15. through B.22., and that the subsequent
specific conditions be renumbered.

Response 17.

The Department disagrees with the comment. The condition is an important summary of the annual tests required
for the use by compliance personnel and will be retained.

Comment 18.
Page 14. B.15. Compliance Tests Prior To Permit Renewal. FPL requests that the testing requirement to test for

PM and CO be deleted, which is consistent with the existing Title V permit 0110037-004-AV. In addition, a
requirement to test for NO, should be added to this specific condition.

Response 18.

The Department agrees with the comment. Condition No. B.15. has been changed as follows:

B.15. Compliance Tests Prior To Permit Renewal. The owner or operator shall conduct testing to demonstrate
compliance with the emissions standards for VE, NO, PM;-€O and VOC emissions prior to renewal of the
facility’s Title V Air Operation Permit. See Specific Condition TR.7. [Rule 62-297.310(7), F.A.C.]

Comment 19.

Page 17. Subsection C. FPL requests that the reference to E.U. No. 032, Unleaded Fuel Storage Tank (4,000
gallon, Gasoline) be deleted as there is no unleaded fuel stored on the facility’s grounds.

Response 19.
The Department agrees with the comment. The subsection description has been changed as follows:

The specific conditions in this section apply to the foilowing emissions unit(s):
EU No. | Brief Description

027 | Fuel Oil Storage Tank #2 (80,000 bbl, Light Distillate Fuel Oil)

028 | Fuel Oil Storage Tank #3 (150,000 bbl, Light Distillate Oil)

029 | Fuel Oil Storage Tank #5 (75,000 bbl, Light Distillate Oil)

030 |2 Fuel Oil Dump Tanks (2,500 gallon and 110 gallon)

032 | Unleaded Fuel-Storage Fank(4,000-gallonGaseline)

Comment 20.

Page 17. C.1. Volatile Organic Compounds. FPL requests that the reference to E.U. No. 030, “No. 2 fuel 0il” be
revised as follows: “Jet A/No. 2 fuel oil”.
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Response 20.

The Department agrees with the comment. Specific Condition C.1. has been changed as follows:

C.1.  Volatile Organic Compounds. The maximum volatile organic compounds (VOC) emissions and volume
of organic liquids handled by the tanks shall not exceed the following:
E.U. Organic Liquid Annual Throughput | VOC Emissions
ID No. Limit (Gallons) Limit (Tons/Year)
027 Jet A fuel/No. 2 54,260,842 2.33
distillate fuel oil*
028 Jet A fuel 106,079,730 4.46
029 Jet A fuel/No. 2 54,260,842 229
distillate fuel oil
030 Jet A/No. 2 fuel oil 300,000 0.003
032 Gasoline 10,000 0106

* If tank E.U. No. 027 is used to supply Jet A fuel to the two banks of combustion turbines, the total Jet A fuel
handled by both tanks E.U. 027 and E.U. 028 shall not exceed 106,079,730 gallons per year, and the sum of the
VOC emissions from both tanks E.U. 027 and E.U. 028 shall not exceed 6.79 tons per year.

[Rule 62-296.320(1)(a), F.A.C.; AC06-179848; and AO06-230614, Specific Condition 1.]

Comment 21.

Page 23. Section V, Appendices. FPL requests revision to the statement “The Following Appendices Are
Enforceable Parts of This Permit”. Some of the Appendices listed are an attachment of regulations. All
appendices in the list that contain copies of rules should be labeled for “convenience purposes”. These
regulations do not have a “blanket” applicability as the statement applies.

FPL suggests modifying the statement to: “The Following Appendices are Supporting Documents for the Air
Operating Permit and are Enforceable as Allowed by Rule Applicability”.

Response 21.

The Department agrees to change the subtitle as follows:

The Following Appendices Are Enforceable Parts Qﬂhﬁ—Peﬁﬂmt As Allowed By Rule Applicability And Are
Supporting Documents For The Air Operating Permit: '

II1. Conclusion.

The enclosed Proposed Title V Air Operation Permit includes the aforementioned changes to the Draft Title V
Air Operation Permit.

The permitting authority will issue the Proposed Title V Air Operation Permit Number 0110037-005-AV, with
the changes noted above.



STATEMENT OF BASIS

Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
Permit No. 0110037-005-AV

APPLICANT

The applicant for this project is Florida Power and Light Company. The applicant’s responsible official and
mailing address is: Mr. Juan Nasiff, Plant General Manager, Lauderdale Plant, 4300 SW 42 Street, Fort
Lauderdale, Florida 33414.

FACILITY DESCRIPTION

The applicant operates the Lauderdale Plant, which is located 2 miles West of Ravenswood Road, Fort
Lauderdale, Broward County, Florida.

This existing facility consists primarily of two combined-cycle generating units (Unit 4 and Unit 5), two banks of
twelve simple-cycle gas turbine units, and eight fuel storage tanks. Each combined-cycle unit consists of tvo
combustion turbines (CT) which each exhaust through a separate heat recovery steam generator (HRSG). Each
HRSG converts the heat from the CT exhaust into steam. The steam produced from the two HRSG units drives
one single-reheat turbine generator. Each combined-cycle unit has a net summer continuous capability of 430
megawatts (MW). Each bank of simple-cycle gas turbines has a net capability of 504 MW.

Also included in this permit is a regulated unit for solvent usage; in addition, there are miscellaneous
unregulated/insignificant emissions units (EU) and/or activities.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The purpose of this permitting project is to renew the existing Title V permit for the above referenced facility.
PROCESSING SCHEDULE AND RELATED DOCUMENTS

Application for a Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal received June 27, 2008.

PRIMARY REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

Tatle III: The facility is identiﬁed/ as a major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP).

Title IV: The facility operates units subject to the acid rain provisions of the Clean Air Act.

Title V: The facility is a Title V major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 62-213, Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.).

PSD: The facility is a Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD)-major source of air pollution in accordance
with Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C.

NSPS: The facility operates units subject to the New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) of 40 Code of
Federal Regulations (CFR) 60.

CAM: Compliance Assurance Monitoring (CAM) does not apply to the two combined-cycle generating units
because the existing nitrogen oxides (NO, ) continuous emissions monitoring systems (CEMS) are used to
demonstrate compliance with emissions limits. The other emissions units have no add-on pollution control
devices.

PROJECT REVIEW

Some changes were made to the facility’s current Title V air operation permit. These included: reformatting,
replacement of TV-4 with new Appendix TV, streamlining of EU sections by moving common conditions to the
new appendices, and adoption of use of the existing NO, CEMS to demonstrate compliance with the combined-
cycle units’ emissions limits. Although the applicant requested a 30-day rolling average for NO, compliance
using the CEMS, we have adopted a 4-hour rolling average to correspond to the 40 CFR 60 Subpart GG
requirements. The applicant was verbally apprised of this decision.

Florida Power and Light Company Permit No. 0110037-005-AV
Lauderdale Plant Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
Page 1 of 2



STATEMENT OF BASIS

Minor changes were made to the Draft Title V Air Operation Permit based on comments made by the applicant.
These changes are noted in the Proposed Determination document.

CONCLUSION

This project renews Title V air operation permit No. 0110037-003-AV, which was issued on January 1, 2004.
This Title V air operation permit renewal is issued under the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statues (F.S$.),
and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-213, F.A.C. In accordance with the terms and conditions of this permit, the
above named permittee is hereby authorized to operate the facility as shown on the application and approved
drawings, plans, and other documents, on file with the permitting authority.

Florida Power and Light Company Permit No. 0110037-005-AV
Lauderdale Plant : Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
: Page 2 of 2 ' ’



Florida Power and Light Company

Lauderdale Plant

Facility ID No. 0110037
Broward County

Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal

Permit No. 0110037-005-AV
(Renewal of Title V Air Operation Permit No. 0110037-003-AV)

Permitting Authority
State of Florida
Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Bureau of Air Regulation
Title V Permitting Section

Mail Station #5505
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Telephone: 850/488-0114
Fax: 850/921-9533

Compliance Authority
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DRAFET PROPOSED PERMIT

PERMITTEE: Permit No. 0110037-005-AV

Florida Power and Light Company Lauderdale Plant

4300 SW 42 Street Facility ID No. 0110037

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33414 Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal

The purpose of this permit is to renew the Title V Air Operation Permit for the above referenced facility.

The existing Lauderdale Plant is located 2 miles West of Ravenswood Road, Fort Lauderdale, in Broward County.
UTM Coordinates are: Zone 17, 580.2 km East and 2883.3 km North. Latitude is: 26° 04’ 05 North; and,
Longitude is: 80° 117 54” West. '

The Title V air operation permit is issued under the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.) Chapters 62-4, 62-210, 62-213 and 62-214. The above named permittee is hereby
authorized to operate the facility shown on the application and approved drawings, plans, and other documents,
attached hereto or on file with the permitting authority, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this permit.

Effective Date: January 1, 2009
Renewal Application Due Date: May 20, 2013
Expiration Date: December 31, 2013

(Proposed)

Joseph Kahn, Director
Division of Air Resource Management

JK/tlv/jkh/tbe



SECTION I. FACILITY INFORMATION.

Subsection A. Facility Description.

This existing facility consists primarily of two combined-cycle generating units (Unit 4 and Unit 5), two banks of
twelve simple-cycle gas turbine units, and eight fuel storage tanks. Each combined-cycle unit consists of two
combustion turbines (CT) which each exhaust through a separate heat recovery steam generator (HRSG). Each
HRSG converts the heat from the CT exhaust into steam. The steam produced from two HRSG units drives one
single-reheat turbine generator. Each combined-cycle unit has a net summer continuous capability of 430
megawatts (MW). Each bank of simple-cycle gas turbines has a net capability of 504 MW.

Also included in this permit is a regulated unit for solvent usage; in addition, there are miscellaneous
unregulated/insignificant emissions units and/or activities.

Subsection B. Summary of Emissions Units.

EU No. | Brief Description

Regulated Emissions Units .
035 Combined-Cycle Combustion Turbine with Heat Recovery Steam Generator (CT 4A)
036 Combined-Cycle Combustion Turbine with Heat Recovery Steam Generator (CT 4B)
037 Combined-Cycle Combustion Turbine with Heat Recovery Steam Generator (CT 5A)
038 Combined-Cycle Combustion Turbine with Heat Recovery Steam Generator (CT 5B)
003 | Bank of 12 Combustion Turbines (Nos. 1 to 12)
015 Bank of 12 Combustion Turbines (Nos. 13 to 24)
027 Fuel Oil Storage Tank #2 (80,000 barrel (bbl), Light Distillate Fuel Oil)
028 Fuel Oil Storage Tank #3 (150,000 bbl, Light Distillate Fuel Oil)
029 Fuel Oil Storage Tank #5 (75,000 bbl, Light Distillate Fuel Oil)
030 2 Fuel Oil Dump Tanks (2,500 gallon and 110 gallon)
032 Unleaded Fuel Storage Tank (4,000 gallon, Gasoline)
039 Site Solvent Usage

Unregulated Emissions Units and Activities

040 Emergency Diesel Generator

041 Facility-wide Fugitive Emissions for Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC)

Auxiliary Boiler used to provide steam to the turbine shaft seals during a cold start of the plant.
042 Maximum heat input rate is 15.5 MMBtwhr. It is fired with propane and limited to an annual fuel
usage of one million gallons pursuant to Rule 62-210.300(3)(a)2., F.A.C. (categorical exemption).

043 Propane Fuel Storage Tank

Florida Power and Light Company Permit No. 0110037-005-AV
Lauderdale Plant : Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal

Page 2



SECTION 1. FACILITY INFORMATION.

Subsection C. Applicable Regulations.

Based on the Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal application received June 27, 2008, this facility is a major
source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP). This facility is classified as a Prevention of Significant Deterioration
(PSD) major facility. A summary of applicable regulations is shown in the following table.

Regulation

EU Nogs).

40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 60, Subpart A, New Source
Performance Standards (NSPS) General Provisions

40 CFR 60, Subpart GG, Standards of Performance for Stationary Gas
Turbines

40 CFR 75 Acid Rain Monitoring Provisions

035, 036,037,038

State Rule Citations

Rule 62-4, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) (Permitting Requirements)

Rule 62-204, F.A.C. (Ambient Air Quality Requirements, PSD Increments,
and Federal Regulations Adopted by Reference)

Rule 62-210, F.A.C. (Permits Required, Public Notice, Reports, Stack
Height Policy, Circumvention, Excess Emissions, and Forms)

Rule 62-212, F.A.C. (Preconstruction Review, PSD Review and Best
Available Control Technology (BACT))

Rule 62-213, F.A.C. (Title V Air Operation Permits for Major Sources of
Air Pollution)

003, 015, 027, 028, 029, 030,
032,035, 036, 037, 038

Rule 62-214, F.A.C. (Requirements For Sources Subject To The Federal
Acid Rain Program)

035, 036,037, 038

Rule 62-296, F.A.C. (Emission Limiting Standards)

Rule 62-297, F.A.C. (Test Methods and Procedures, Continuous Monitoring
Specifications, and Alternate Sampling Procedures)

003, 015, 027, 028, 029, 030,
032, 035, 036, 037, 038

Florida Power and Light Company
Lauderdale Plant
Page 3
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SECTION II. FACILITY-WIDE CONDITIONS.

The following conditions apply facility-wide to all emission units and activities:

FWI1. Appendices. The permittee shall comply with all documents identified in Section V, Appendices, listed
in the Table of Contents. Each document is an enforceable part of this permit unless otherwise indicated.
[Rule 62-213.440, F.A.C.] :

Emissions and Controls

FW2. Not federally Enforceable. Objectionable Odor Prohibited. No person shall cause, suffer, allow or
permit the discharge of air pollutants, which cause or contribute to an objectionable odor. An “objectionable
odor” means any odor present in the outdoor atmosphere which by itself or in combination with other odors,
is or may be harmful or injurious to human health or welfare, which unreasonably interferes with the
comfortable use and enjoyment of life or property, or which creates a nuisance. [Rule 62-296.320(2) and 62-
210.200(Definitions), F.A.C.]

FW3. General Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Emissions or Organic Solvents (OS) Emissions. The
permittee shall allow no person to store, pump, handle, process, load, unload or use in any process or
installation, volatile organic compounds or organic solvents without applying known and existing vapor
emission control devices or systems deemed necessary and ordered by the Department. Nothing is deemed
necessary and ordered at this time. [Rule 62-296.320(1)(a), F.A.C.]

FW4. General Visible Emissions. No person shall cause, let, permit, suffer or allow to be discharged into the
atmosphere the emissions of air pollutants from any activity equal to or greater than 20% opacity. EPA
Method 9 is the method of compliance pursuant to Chapter 62-297, F.A.C. This regulation does not impose a
specific testing requirement. [Rule 62-296.320(4)(b)1, F.A.C.]

- FWS5. Unconfined Particulate Matter. No person shall cause, let, permit, suffer or allow the emissions of
unconfined particulate matter from any activity, including vehicular movement; transportation of matenals;
construction; alteration; demolition or wrecking; or industrially related activities such as loading, unloading,
storing or handling; without taking reasonable precautions to prevent such emissions. Reasonable precautions
to prevent emissions of unconfined particulate matter at this facility include:

a. In order to perform sandblasting on fixed plant equipment in the small sandblast facility, temporary
sandblasting enclosures shall be constructed as necessary. Containment devices shall be used to capture
and contain sand.

Maintenance of paved areas shall be performed as needed.

Mowing of grass and care of vegetation shall be performed on a regular basis.

Access to plant property by unnecessary vehicles shall be controlled and limited.

Bagged chemical products shall be stored in weather-tight buildings until they are used. Spills of
powdered chemical products shall be cleaned up as soon as practical.

[Rule 62-296.320(4)(c)2., F.A.C.; and proposed by applicant in Title V air operation permit renewal
application received June 27, 2008.]

o e o

Annual Reports and Fees
See Appendix RR, Facility-wide Reporting Requirements for additional details.

FW6. Annual Operating Report. The permittee shall submit an annual report that summarizes the actual
operating rates and emissions from this facility. Annual operating reports shall be submitted to the
Compliance Authority by May 1%, 2009 and by April 1* of each year, thereafter. [Rule 62-210.370(3),
F.A.C]

FW7. Annual Emissions Fee Form and Fee. The annual Title V emissions fees are due (postmarked) by March
1* of each year. The completed form and calculated fee shall be submitted to: Major Air Pollution Source
Annual Emissions Fee, P.O. Box 3070, Tallahassee, Florida 32315-3070. The forms are available for
download by accessing the Title V Annual Emissions Fee On-line Information Center at the following
Internet web site: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/Air/permitting/tvfee.htm. [Rule 62-213.205, F.A.C.]

Florida Power and Light Company Permit No. 0110037-005-AV
Lauderdale Plant Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
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SECTION I1. FACILITY-WIDE CONDITIONS.

FWS8. Annual Statement of Compliance. The permittee shall submit an annual statement of compliance to the
compliance authority at the address shown on the cover of this permit within 60 days after the end of each
-calendar year during which the Title V permit was effective. [Rules 62-213.440(3)(2)2. & 3. and (b), F.A.C.]

FW9. Prevention of Accidental Releases (Section 112(r) of CAA).

a. The permittee shall submit its Risk Management Plan (RMP) to the Chemical Emergency Preparedness
and Prevention Office (CEPPO) RMP Reporting Center when, and if, such requirement becomes
applicable. Any Risk Management Plans, original submittals, revisions or updates to submittals, should
be sent to: RMP Reporting Center, Post Office Box 1515, Lanham-Seabrook, MD 20703-1515,
Telephone: 301/429-5018.

b. The permittee shall submit to the permitting authority Title V certification forms or a compliance
schedule in accordance with Rule 62- 213 440(2), F.A.C.

[40 CFR 68]

FW10. Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) Applicable Units. This facility contains emissions units that are subject
to CAIR. On July 11, 2008, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia recommended vacature of

the Clean Air Interstate Rule. Because of this decision, the applicable CAIR requirements that were identified
in the renewal application are not being included in the permit at this time. If, and at such time that, CAIR is
ultimately upheld, you must begin complying with the CAIR program requirements contained in the renewal
application and the Title V permit must be revised accordingly. [Rules 62-213.440 and 62-296.470, F.A.C.]

FW11. Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC). The total VOC emissions from all emissions units at this facility
(with the exception of the two combined-cycle units, i.e., Unit 4 and Unit 5, that are excluded from this

specific condition) shall not exceed 99.92 tons per year.
[AC06-179848; and AO06-230614, Specific Condition 12.]

Florida Power and Light Company Permit No. 0110037-005-AV
Lauderdale Plant Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
Page 5



SECTION IIl. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.

Subsection A. Emissions Units 035, 036, 037, 038

The specific conditions in this section apply to the following emissions unit(s):

EU No. | Brief Description ‘
035 Combined-Cycle Combustion Turbine with Heat Recovery Steam Generator (CT 4A)
036 | Combined-Cycle Combustion Turbine with Heat Recovery Steam Generator (CT 4B)
037 | Combined-Cycle Combustion Turbine with Heat Recovery Steam Generator (CT 5A)
038 | Combined-Cycle Combustion Turbine with Heat Recovery Steam Generator (CT 5B)

The four combined-cycle combustion turbines (CT) are identical in configuration. Each CT is connected to an
electrical generator, and each CT generates heat which produces steam in a heat recovery steam generator
(HRSG). The steam from two HRSG units is then sent to a steam turbine generator for additional electrical
power. The combined CT 4A and CT 4B units are designated Unit 4; in like manner, the combined CT 5A and
CT 5B units are designated Unit 5. Unit 4 and Unit 5 each have a net summer continuous capability of 430 MW.
NO, emissions are controlled by using steam injection. Duct modules, suitable for later installation of selective
catalytic reduction equipment, have been installed. Unit 4 commenced commercial operation in May, 1993; Unit
5 commenced commercial operation in June, 1993. Both Unit 4 and Unit 5 have dual stacks with a height of 150
feet.

The following potential emissions, determined by BACT, are tabulated for PSD and 1nventory purposes:

Maximum Potential
Emissions (@40 ° F)
Pollutant Fuel 1b/hr/CT 4 CTs (TPY)
Sulfuric Acid | Gas 0.042 196
(H,SO,4) Mist (combined
gas and oil
total)
Oil 67
Mercury Gas 0.0192 03
(combined
gas and oil
total)
Oil 0.0049
Fluoride 01l 0.0535 0.23
Beryllium Oil 0.0041 0.02

Sulfuric acid mist emissions assume a maximum of 0.3 percent sulfur in fuel oil for hourly emissions, and an

average sulfur content of 0.2 percent for annual emissions.
[PSD-145, Specific Condition 6.]

{Permitting note: The emissions units are regulated under Acid Rain, Phase II; NSPS - 40 CFR 60, Subpart GG,
Standards of Performance for Stationary Gas Turbmes adopted and mcorporated by reference in Rule 62-
204.800, F.A.C; PSD-FL-145, Prevention of Si :

Best Available Control Technology (BACT), in Rule 62-212.410, F.A.C.}

Florida Power and Light Company Permit No. 0110037-005-AV
Lauderdale Plant Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
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SECTION III. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.

Subsection A. Emissions Units 035, 036, 037, 038

Essential Potential to Emit (PTE) Parameters

A.l.  Permitted Capacity. The maximum operation heat input rate is as follows (see specific condition A.323.):
MMBtu/hr Heat
. Input (lower
Unit No. heai%l_gfzalue) at- Fuel Type
75 degrees F
035 1,775.62 Natural Gas
1,646.9 Fuel Oil
036 1,775.62 Natural Gas
1,646.9 Fuel O1l
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
heat input calculation or look up curves is equivalent to the compressor inlet temperature. The heat input will
be demonstrated annually in accordance with the 3-hour run time of the performance test and will be provided
as a part of the test submittal. The CEMS Data Handling and Acquisition System (DAHS) calculated heat
input shall not be used for compliance purposes.

(4n estimated “real time” heat input value can be calculated for agency compliance inspectors upon request.
The averaging time for the estimated heat input will be a 3-hour block that may utilize fuel flow or tank drop
data to determine the fuel usage which will be multiplied by the last available heating value of the fuel. If
sampling is needed to determine the current heat input value, the adjusted heat input value will be provided to
the inspector after test results are received for the heat value of the fuel and a corrected fuel heat input is
calculated)

Heat input is not required to be recorded other than the instances as addressed previously in this condition or
as specified in Specific Condition A.33.

[Rules 62-4.160(2), 62-204.800, 62-210.200(PTE); and Permit No. PSD-FL-145, Specific Condition 1.]

A.2.  Emissions Unit Operating Rate Limitation After Testing. See the related testing provisions in Appendix
TR, Facility-wide Testing Requirements. [Rule 62-297.310(2), F.A.C.]

A.3.  Methods of Operation - Fuels. The fuels that are allowed to be bumned in these units are only natural gas
or light distillate fuel oil. [Rule 62-213.410, F.A.C.; and Permit No. PSD-FL-145.]

A.4.  Hours of Operation. These emissions units are allowed to operate continuously, i.e., 8,760 hours/year,
provided that the annual heat input (lower heating value) to the four CT units does not exceed 54,129,421
MMBtu and the annual heat input attributed to light distillate fuel oil firing does not exceed 14,426,844
MMBtu (@ 75 degrees F). [Rule 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.; and PSD-FL-145, Specific Condition 2.]

Emission Limitations and Standards

Unless otherwise specified, the averaging time(s) for Specific Condition(s) A.5-A.15 are based on the specified
averaging time of the applicable test method.

A.5.  Allowable Emissions. The maximum allowable emissions from each CT, in accordance with the BACT
determination, shall not exceed the following emissions, at 75 degrees F:

. Permit No. 0110037-005-AV
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

Emission Limitations
Pollutant Fuel Basis Ib/hr/CT 4 CTs
(TPY)*
Nitrogen Gas | 42 parts per 264 4,868
Oxides (NO,) million by ' (combined
volume dry gas and oil
(ppmvd)** : total)
Oil 65 ppmvd** 422
Volatile Gas 1 ppmvd 1.3 50 (combined
Organic _ gas and oil
Compounds : total)
(VOC)
il 6 ppmvd | 7.8
Carbon Gas 30 ppmvd 89 1,489
Monoxide (combined
(CO) gas and oil
total)
Oil 33 ppmvd 100
Particulate Gas 14.7 4247
Matter (combined
(PM/PM ;) gas and oil
total)
Oil 58
Sulfur Gas | - 4.9 1,582.8
Dioxide (combined
(SO,) gas and o1l
total)
0il 538
Notes:

* Refers to the maximum facility emissions (four CTs), with capacity limitations of 25 percent on oil.
**ppm NO,, dry, corrected to International Organization for Standardization (ISO) standard ambient air
conditions and 15 percent oxygen.

[PSD-FL-145, Specific Condition 5.]

A.6.  Visible Emissions (VE). Visible emissions shall neither exceed 10% opacity while burning natural gas,
nor exceed 20% opacity while bumning distillate oil. [PSD-FL-145, Specific Condition 7.]

A.7.  Opacity. The opacity standards set forth in 40 CFR 60 shall apply at all times except during periods of
startup, shutdown, malfunction, and as otherwise provided in the applicable standard. [40 CFR 60.11(c)]

A.8.  Sulfur Dioxide. The maximum allowable sulfur (total) content of the natural gas burned at this facility
shall not exceed 10 grains per 1,000 cubic feet (gr/1000 CF). The permittee shall monitor the sulfur content
of the natural gas by the customized fuel monitoring schedule approved by EPA. [PSD-FL-145, Specific
Condition No. 5; and Customized Fuel Monitoring Schedule, dated March 12, 1993.]

A.9. Sulfur Dioxide. The sulfur content of the light distillate fuel oil shall not exceed a maximum of 0.3
percent, by weight, and shall not exceed an average of 0.2 percent, by weight, during any consecutive 12-
month period. The 12-month average sulfur content shall be calculated as a weighted average based upon the
sulfur content of the oil and the amount burned on a daily basis. Compliance shall be demonstrated in
accordance with the requirements of 40 CFR 60.335 by testing all oil shipments for sulfur content, nitrogen

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

content, and heating value, using ASTM D 2800-96 or the latest edition. [Rule 62-213.440, F.A.C.; applicant
agreement with EPA on March 3, 1998; and PSD-FL-145, Specific Conditions 5. and 11.]

A.10. Nitrogen Oxides. The nitrogen oxides emissions from each combustion turbine unit shall be controlled
by using steam injection for both natural gas and fuel oil firing modes. [PSD-FL-145, Specific Condition 8.]

A.11. Nitrogen Oxides. The nitrogen oxides emissions are limited to 65 parts per million when burning fuel oil
and 42 parts per million when burning natural gas. See Specific Condition A.5. [PSD-FL-145, Specific
Condition 9.]

A.12. Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC).  VOC emissions are limited to 1.3 Ib/hr/CT when burning natural
gas and 7.8 Ib/hr/CT when burning fuel oil. VOC emissions are limited to 50 tons per year for the four CT
units (total) for all gas and oil burned. [PSD-FL-145, Specific Condition 5.]

A.13. Carbon Monoxide (CO). CO emissions are limited to 89 1b/hr/CT when burning natural gas and 100
1b/hr/CT when burning fuel oil. CO emissions are limited to 1489 tons per year for the four CT units (total)
for all gas and oil burned. [PSD-FL-145, Specific Condition 5.]

A.14. Particulate Matter (PM/PM,,). PM/PM,, emissions are limited to 14.7 Ib/hr/CT when burning natural gas
and 58.0 1b/hr/CT when burning fuel oil. PM/PM,, emissions are limited to 424.7 tons per year for the four
CT units (total) for all gas and oil burned. [PSD-FL-145, Specific Condition 5.]

A.15. Sulfur Dioxide (SO,). SO, emissions are limited to 4.9 ib/hr/CT when bumning natural gas and 538.0
1b/hr/CT when burning fuel oil. SO, emissions are limited to 1,582.8 tons per year for the four CT units
(total) for all gas and o1l burned. [PSD-FL-145, Specific Condition 5.]

Excess Emissions

Rule 62-210.700 (Excess Emissions), F.A.C., cannot vary any requirement of an NSPS, NESHAP or Acid Rain
program provision.

A.16. Excess Emissions Allowed. Excess emissions resulting from malfunction shall be permitted provided
that best operational practices to minimize emissions are adhered to and the duration of excess emissions shall
be minimized but in no case exceed two hours in any 24 hour period unless specifically authorized by the:
Department for longer duration. [Rule 62-210.700(1), F.A.C.]

A.17. Excess Emissions From Start up and Shut Down. Excess emissions resulting from startup or shutdown
shall be permitted provided that best operational practices to minimize emissions are adhered to and the
duration of excess emissions shall be minimized. [Rule 62-210.700(2), F.A.C.]

A.18. Excess Emissions Not Allowed. Excess emissions which are caused entirely or in part by poor
maintenance, poor operation, or any other equipment or process failure which may reasonably be prevented
during startup, shutdown or malfunction shall be prohibited. [Rule 62-210.700(4), F.A.C.]

A.19. Excess Emissions — NSPS Conditions. At all times, including periods of startup, shutdown, and
malfunction, owners and operators shall, to the extent practicable, maintain and operate any affected facility
including associated air pollution control equipment in a manner consistent with good air pollution control
practice for minimizing emissions. Determination of whether acceptable operating and maintenance
procedures are being used will be based on information available to the Administrator which may include, but
1s not limited to, monitoring results, opacity observations, review of operating and maintenance procedures,
and inspection of the source. [40 CFR 60.11(d)]

Monitoring of Operations

A.20. Operational Practices. At all times, including periods of startup, shutdown and malfunction, owners and
operators shall, to the extent practicable, maintain and operate any affected facility including associated
pollution control equipment in a manner consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing

Florida Power and Light Company Permit No. 0110037-005-AV
Lauderdale Plant ’ . Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
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SECTION III. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.
Subsection A. Emissions Units 035, 036, 037, 038

emissions. Determination of whether acceptable operating and maintenance procedures are being used will be
based on information available to the Administrator which may include, but is not limited to, monitoring
results, opacity observations, review of operating and maintenance procedures, and inspection of the source.
[40 CFR 60.11(d)]

69%34639}—Mon1t0r1ng of Operations. Monitoring of op_eratlons shall be performed as specified i 1g 40 CFR
60.334, see Appendix NSPS, Subpart GG. {40 CFR 60. 334 and Applicant Request]

A.22. Fuel Monitoring. The owner or operator of any stationary gas turbine subject to the provisions of 40 CFR
60, Subpart GG shall monitor sulfur content and nitrogen content of the fuel being fired in the turbine. The
frequency of determination of these values shall be as specified in 40 CFR 60.334. Note that the Lauderdale
Plant has an approved Customized Fuel Monitoring Schedule (dated March 12, 1993. See Appendix CFMS
Customized Fuel Monitoring Schedule). [40 CFR 60.334]

Continuous Momtormg Requirements

A.23. NO, CEMS. The existing NO, CEMS shall be used to demonstrate compliance with the emissions limits
for NOy, in parts per million, as specified in Specific Condition A.11. A 4-hour rolling average shall be used
for demonstrating continuous compliance. Compliance with the pounds per hour NO, limitations, as
specified in Specific Condition A.5, shall be demonstrated by using relative accuracy test audit (RATA) data-
from the annual CEMS certifications. See Section 60.334 in Appendix NSPS Subpart GG. [Applicant
request dated June 27, 2008; and Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.]

A.24. CEMS Requirements. The NO, CEMS are subject to the monitoring requirements of 40 CFR 60.13. See
Appendix NSPS Subpart A, General Provisions.
Test Methods and Procedures

A.25. Test Methods. Required tests shall be performed in accordance with the following reference methods.

Method | Description of Method and Comments

Traverse Points, Velocity and Flow Rate, Gas Analysis, and Moisture Content

1-4
3A Determination of Oxygen and Carbon Dioxide Concentrations in Emissions from
Stationary Sources

5B Method for Determining Particulate Matter Emissions (All PM is assumed to be PM,,.)

9 Visual Determination of the Opacity of Emissions from Stationary Sources
10 Determination of Carbon Monoxide Emissions from Stationary Sources
{Note: The method shall be based on a continuous sampling train.}
18 Measurement of Gaseous Organic Compound Emissions by Gas Chromatography
19 Determination of Sulfur Dioxide Removal Efficiency and Particulate Matter, Sulfur

Dioxide, and Nitrogen Oxides Emission Rates (Optional F-factor method may be used to
determine flow rate and gas analysis to calculate mass emissions in lieu of Methods 1-4.)

20 Determination of Nitrogen Oxides, Sulfur Dioxide and Diluent Emissions from Stationary
Gas Turbines

Florida Power and Light Company Permit No. 0110037-005-AV
Lauderdale Plant Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
Page 10



SECTION III. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.

Subsection A. Emissions Units 035, 036, 037, 038

Method | Description of Method and Comments ~

25A Method for Determining Gaseous Organic Concentrations (Flame Ionization)

The above methods are described in 40 CFR 60, Appendix A, and adopted by reference in Rule 62-204.800,
F.A.C. No other methods may be used unless prior written approval is received from the Department.

[Rule 62-213.440, F.A.C., applicant agreement with EPA on March 3, 1998, PSD-FL-145, Specific Condition
.10.; and Administrative Permit Correction dated November 7, 2000.]

A.26. Required Tests. Except as specified in this condition for visible emissions testing on fuel oil, annual
compliance tests shall be performed on each combustion turbine unit with the fuels used for more than 400
hours in the preceding 12-month period. Tests shall be conducted using EPA reference methods, or
equivalent, in accordance with 40 CFR 60 Appendix A.

EPA Reference Gas il
Pollutant Method
Particulate Matter Sorl7 X
Visible Emissions 9 X X
Carbon Monoxide 10 X X
Nitrogen Oxides : 20 X X
EPA Reference Gas Oil
Gas Method
O, 3A X X
€O, 3A X X
Test Method
Sulfur content ASTM D 2880-96* X
ASTM D 1072-
90(94) E-1,
ASTM D 3031- X
81(86),
ASTM D 4084-94, or
ASTM D 3246-92*

*or the latest edition.

The owner or operator shall conduct testing for visible emissions while firing fuel oil, using EPA Method 9,
for each combustion turbine unit upon that turbine's exceeding 400 hours of operation on fuel oil, and every
150 hours of operation on fuel oil thereafter, in any given federal fiscal year (October 1 through September
30). Such tests shall be performed within 15 days of exceeding such operating hours, to allow for prior
notification of the tests. [Rule 62-213.440, F.A.C,, applicant agreement with EPA on March 3, 1998, PSD-
FL-145, Specific Condition 10.; and Administrative Permit Correction dated November 7, 2000.)

A.27. Opacity. Compliance with standards in 40 CFR 60, other than opacity standards, shall be determined
only by performance tests established by 40 CFR 60.8, unless otherwise specified in the applicable standard.
{40 CFR 60.11(a)] .

A.28. Annual Compliance Tests. During each federal fiscal year (October 1% to September 30™), each EU shall
be tested to demonstrate compliance with the emissions standards for VE, PM and CO. Annual compliance
tests for these pollutants shall be performed on each unit that burns oil for 400 hours or more during the
federal fiscal year. Unless specifically requested by the Compliance Authority pursuant to Rule 62-

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

297.310(7)(b), F.A.C., periodic opacity tests are not required when firing natural gas. [Rule 62-297.310(7),
F.A.C] '

A.29. Compliance Tests Prior To Permit Renewal. The owner or operator shall conduct testing to demonstrate
compliance with the emissions standards for VE, PM, CO, NO, and VOC emissions prior to renewal of the
facility’s Title V Air Operation Permit. See Specific Condition TR.7. [Rule 62-297.310(7), F.A.C.]

A.30. Common Testing Requirements. Unless otherwise specified, tests shall be conducted in accordance with
the requirements and procedures specified in Appendix TR, Facility-Wide Testing Requirements, of this
permit. [Rule 62-297.310, F.A.C.]

Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements

A.31. NSPS Subpart A Requirements. The permittee shall comply with all reporting requirements of 40 CFR
60.7, contained in Appendix NSPS, Subpart A. [Rule 62-213.440, F.A.C.]

A.32. Reporting Schedule. The following reports and notifications shall be submitted to the Compliance
Authority: Quarterly excess emission reports, in accordance with 40 CFR 60.7 and 60.334, shall be submitted
to the Broward County Environmental Protection Department. [PSD-FL-145, Specific Condition 19.]

A.33. Heat Input Compliance Records. To determine compliance with the oil firing heat input limitation, the
permittee shall maintain daily records of fuel oil consumption for each turbine and monthly records of heating
value for such fuel. All records shall be maintained for a minimum of five (5) years after the date of each
record and shall be made available to representatives of the Department upon request. [PSD-FL-145, Specific
Condition 13.]

A.34. Additional Reporting Requirements. See Appendix RR, Facility-Wide Reporting Requirements, for
additional reporting requirements.

A.35. Malfunction Reporting. In the case of excess emissions resulting from malfunctions, each owner or
operator shall notify the Department in accordance with Rule 62-4.130, F.A.C. A full written report on the
malfunctions shall be submitted in a quarterly report, if requested by the Department. [Rule 62-210.700(6),
F.A.C]

Florida Power and Light Company Permit No. 0110037-005-AV
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SECTION III. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.

Subsection B. Emissions Units 003 and 015

The specific conditions in this section apply to the following emissions unit(s):
EU No. | Brief Description

003 | Bank of 12 Combustion Turbines (Nos. 1 to 12)
015 | Bank of 12 Combustion Turbines (Nos. 13 to 24)

The emissions units are two banks of twelve simple-cycle gas combustion turbine (CT) units. Each bank of CT
units has a net capability of 504 MW. The bank of CT units Nos. 1 to 12 commenced commercial operation in
August, 1970; the bank of CT units Nos. 13 to 24 commenced commercial operation in August, 1972. Both
emissions units have stacks with a height of 45 feet.

Permitting notes;: These emissions units are regulated under Rule 62-210.300, F.A.C., Permits Required. These

emissions units are not subject to 40 CFR 60, Subpart GG, Standards of Performance for New Stationary Gas
Turbines.}

Essential Potential to Emit (PTE) Parameters

B.1.  Permitted Capacity. The maximum operation heat input rate is as follows:

Unit No. MMBtwhr Heat Input  Fuel Type
(lower heating value)
003 702 Natural gas or light distillate fuel oil
015 702 Natural gas or light distillate fuel oil

[Rules 62-4.160(2), 62-204.800, 62-210.200(PTE), and Permit No. AO06-230614.]

B.2.  Permitted Capacity. The total fuel firing rate (lower heating value) for each bank of 12 gas turbines shall
not exceed 8,424 MMBtu/hr (3-hour average) during fuel oil firing or natural gas firing. Annual heat input
(lower heating value) for each bank of 12 gas turbines shall not exceed 7,379 x 10° Btu. Compliance with the

permitted capacity shall be demonstrated during annual testing and upon request through the use of fuel

vendor-supplied heat content data and the fuel usage records required by Condition B.24. [AO06-148762_and
Rule 62-213.440(1)(b)1.b.. F.A.C.]

B.3.  Emissions Unit Operating Rate Limitation After Testing. See the related testing provisions in Appendix
TR, Facility-wide Testing Requirements. [Rule 62-297.310(2), F.A.C.]

B.4. Methods of Operation - Fuels. The only fuels authorized to be burned in these emissions units are natural
gas or light distillate fuel oil. [Rule 62-213.410, F.A.C.; AO06-230614]

B.5.  Hours of Operation. These emissions units may operate continuously (8760 hours/year). [Rule 62-
210.200(PTE), F.A.C.; and Permit No. AO36-223496, Specific Condition 8]

Emission Limitations and Standards

Unless otherwise specified, the averaging time(s) for Specific Condition(s) B.6-B.9 are based on the specified
averaging time of the applicable test method.

B.6.  Visible Emissions. Visible emissions from each turbine shall not be equal to or greater than 20 percent
opacity. [Rule 62-296.320(4)(b)1., F.A.C.; and AO06-230614, Specific Condition 6.]

B.7. Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC). VOC emissions from each gas turbine shall not exceed 0.0013
1b/MMBtu when burning No. 2 fuel oil, and 0.0034 1b/MMBtu when burning natural gas. When both fuels
are burned at the same time, the allowable emissions shall be prorated. [A006-230614, Specific Condition
4.]

Florida Power and Light Company Permit No. 0110037-005-AV
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SECTION III. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.
Subsection B. Emissions Units 003 and 015

B.8.  Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC). Total VOC emissions from the 24 gas turbines when operating at
the permitted capacity shall not exceed 57.3 1bs/hr when the units are burning natural gas, and 21.1 lbs/hr
when the units are burning oil. When both fuels are burned at the same time, the allowable emissions shall be
prorated. [AO06-230614, Specific Condition 5.]

B.9.  Nitrogen Oxides. Nitrogen oxides emissions from each gas turbine shall not exceed 0.90 Ib/MMBtu and
631 Ibs/hr when burning No. 2 fuel oil, and 0.50 Ib/MMBtu and 351 lbs/hr when burning natural gas. [Rule
62-296.570(4)(b)5., F.A.C.; and AO06-230614]

Excess Emissions

Rule 62-210.700 (Excess Emissions), F.A.C. cannot vary any requirement of an NSPS, NESHAP or Acid Rain
program provision.

B.10. Excess Emissions Allowed. Excess emissions resulting from malfunction shall be permitted provided
that best operational practices to minimize emissions are adhered to and the duration of excess emissions shall
be minimized but in no case exceed two hours in any 24 hour period unless specifically authorized by the
Department for longer duration. [Rule 62-210.700(1), F.A.C.]

B.11. Excess Emissions From Start up and Shut Down. Excess emissions resulting from startup or shutdown
shall be permitted provided that best operational practices to minimize emissions are adhered to and the
duration of excess emissions shall be minimized. [Rule 62-210.700(2), F.A.C.]

B.12. Excess Emissions Not Allowed. Excess emissions which are caused entirely or in part by poor
maintenance, poor operation, or any other equipment or process failure which may reasonably be prevented
during startup, shutdown or malfunction shall be prohibited. [Rule 62-210.700(4), F.A.C.]

Test Methods and Procedures

B.13. Test Methods. Required tests shall be performed in accordance with the following reference methods.

Method | Description of Method and Comments

1-4 Traverse Points, Velocity and Flow Rate, Gas Analysis, and Moisture Content
7E Determination of Nitrogen Oxide Emissions from Stationary Sources
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
F.A.C. No other methods may be used unless prior written approval is received from the Department. [Rules
62-213.440, 62-296.320, 62-296.570, 62-297.401, F.A.C.; AC06-179848; and AO06-230614.]

B.14. Annual Compliance Tests. During each federal fiscal year (October 1* to September 30"), each EU shall
be tested to demonstrate compliance with the emissions standards for visible emissions, VOC and nitrogen
oxides. Annual compliance tests for these pollutants shall be performed on each unit that burns oil for 400
hours or more during the federal fiscal year. Unless specifically requested by the Compliance Authority
pursuant to Rule 62-297.310(7)(b), F.A.C., periodic opacity tests are not required when firing natural gas.
[Rule 62-297.310(7), F.A.C. and Permit No. AC06-179848.]
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SECTION 1. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.
Subsection B. Emissions Units 003 and 015

B.15. Compliance Tests Prior To Permit Renewal. The owner or operator shall conduct testing to demonstrate
compliance with the emissions standards for VE, NO, PM-GO and VOC emissions prior to renewal of the
facility’s Title V Air Operation Permit. See Specific Condition TR.7. [Rule 62-297.310(7), F.A.C.]

B.16. Common Testing Requirements. Unless otherwise specified, tests shall be conducted in accordance with
the requirements and procedures specified in Appendix TR, Facility-Wide Testing Requirements, of this
permit. [Rule 62-297.310(7), F.A.C.]

B.17. Visible Emissions Testing Required. The owner or operator shall conduct testing for visible emissions,
using EPA Method 9, while the combustion turbine is operating at 90-100 percent of its capacity, according to
the following schedule.

The owner or operator shall conduct testing for visible emissions while firing fuel oil for each simple-cycle
turbine unit upon that turbine's exceeding 400 hours of operation on fuel oil, and every 150 hours of operation
on fuel oil thereafter, in any given federal fiscal year (October 1 through September 30). Such tests shall be
performed within 15 days of exceeding such operating hours, to allow for prior notification of the tests.

Regardless of the number of hours of operation on fuel oil, at least one compliance test shall be conducted on
all twenty-four combustion turbines every five years, coinciding with the term of the operation permit for
these turbines. At least one quarter of such tests shall be conducted while burning fuel oil, and at least one
quarter of such tests shall be conducted while burning natural gas.

[Rule 62-213.440, F.A.C.; applicant agreement with EPA on March 3, 1998; and AC06-179848, Specific
Condition 23.]

B.18. VE Test Method. The test method for visible emissions shall be EPA Method 9, adopted and
incorporated by reference in Rule 62-204.800, F.A.C., and referenced in Chapter 62-297, F.A.C. [Rules 62-
204.800, 62-296.320(4)(b)4.a. and 62-297.401, F.A.C.; and AC(06-179848]

B.19. Nitrogen Oxides Test Methods. Provided operation is no more than 320 hours/year/turbine on oil, NO,
emissions for the combustion turbines shall be tested every five (5) years by EPA Method 20 or Method 7E
tests as described in 40 CFR 60, Appendix A on any representative unit in each bank of the combustion
turbines. Tests shall be conducted both while burning 100% natural gas and 100% light distillate oil. [Rule
62-296.570, F.A.C.; and requested by the applicant in letters dated October 1, 1997, and August 27, 2003.]

B.20. Nitrogen Oxides Test Methods. The test method for nitrogen oxides shall be EPA Method 20 or Method
TE, adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 62-204.800, F.A.C., and referenced in Chapter 62-297,
F.A.C. [Rules 62-204.800 & 62-297.401, F.A.C.; and AO06-230614.]

B.21. VOC Test Methods. The VOC emission factors for the combustion turbines shall be confirmed every five
years by EPA Method 25A and/or Method 18 tests as described in 40 CFR 60, Appendix A on any
representative unit in each bank of the combustion turbines. Tests shall be conducted both while burning
100% natural gas and 100% No. 2 fuel oil. [AO06-230614, Specific Condition 9.; and Administrative Permit
Correction dated November 7, 2000.]

B.22. Visible Emissions Testing - Annual. By this permit, annual emissions compliance testing for visible
emissions 1s not required for these emissions units while burning:

only gaseous fuels; or

gaseous fuels in combination with any amount of liquid fuels for less than 400 hours per year; or
only liquid fuels for less than 400 hours per year.

[Rules 62-297.310(7)(a)4. and 8., F.A.C.]

Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements

o ow

B.23. Additional Reporting Requirements. See Appendix RR, Facility-Wide Reporting Requirements, for
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

B.24. Malfunction Reporting. In the case of excess emissions resulting from malfunctions, each owner or
operator shall notify the Department in accordance with Rule 62-4.130, F.A.C. A full written report on the
malfunctions shall be submitted in a quarterly report, if requested by the Department. [Rule 62-210.700(6),
FAC]

B.25. Fuel Records. The permittee shall keep records of the type and quantity of fuel, gallons per hour of oil
and million cubic feet per hour of natural gas used by each bank of combustion turbines for at least five (5)
years. Usage shall be determined on the basis of time of operation versus total fuel consumption for each
bank. [AC06-179848, Specific Condition 21.]

B.26. Quarterly Reports. A written quarterly report shall be submitted to the Department of all opacity
exceedances of emissions limitations specified in Rules 62-210.700 and 62-296.310, F.A.C. The report shall
state the cause, period of noncompliance, and steps taken for corrective action and/or prevention of
recurrence. If the opacity level cannot be determined for any reason, the report shall state the cause, duration,
and action taken. All recorded data shall be maintained on file for not less than five (5) years and made
available to the Department u\pon request. [AO06-230614, Specific Condition 17.]

Florida Power and Light Company - Permit No. 0110037-005-AV
Lauderdale Plant ' Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
Page 16



SECTION IIl. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.

Subsection C. Fuel Storage Tanks: 027, 028, 029, 030, 032

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

030 |2 Fuel Oil Dump Tanks (2,500 galton and 110 gallon)

032 | Unleaded Euel Storage Tank (4,000-gallonGaseline)

This Subsection describes a variety of fuel storage tanks at the facility as detailed below.

Emission Limitations and Standards

Unless otherwise specified, the averaging time(s) for Specific Condition C.1 are based on the specified averaging
time of the applicable test method.

C.1.  Volatile Organic Compounds. The maximum volatile organic compounds (VOC) emissions and volume
of organic liquids handled by the tanks shall not exceed the following:

E.U._ID Organic Liquid Annual Throughput VOC Emissions Limit
No. Limit (Gallons) (Tons/Year)
027 Jet A fuel/No. 2 distillate 54,260,842 2.33
fuel oi1l*
028 Jet A fuel 106,079,730 4.46
029 Jet A fuel/No. 2 distillate 54,260,842 2.29
fuel oil
030 Jet A/No. 2 fuel oil 300,000 0.003
032 Gasoline 10,000 0166

* If tank E.U. No. 027 is used to supply Jet A fuel to the two banks of combustion turbines, the total Jet A
fuel handled by both tanks E.U. 027 and E.U. 028 shall not exceed 106,079,730 gallons per year, and the sum
of the VOC emissions from both tanks E.U. 027 and E.U. 028 shall not exceed 6.79 tons per year. [Rule 62-
296.320(1)(a), F.A.C.; AC06-179848; and AO06-230614, Specific Condition 1.]

Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements

C.2.  Annual Operating Report. The VOC emissions in tons per year, by specific tank, for all the units
identified in Specific Condition C.1., shall be calculated for Annual Operating Report for Air Pollutant
Emitting Facility purposes by the procedures described in AP-42, Section 4.3, Storage of Organic Liquids.
Actual throughput and representative meteorological data shall be used for these calculations. Also see
Specific Condition FW.11. in the Facility-wide Conditions Section. [Rule 62-210.370(3), F.A.C.; and AO06-
230614, Specific Condition 3.]

C.3.  Fuel Oil Records. The permittee shall keep records of the following for at least five (5) years:
a. The amount of light distillate fuel oil obtained for the facility.
b. The amount of No. 2 fuel oil obtained for the facility.
c. The throughput, by specific tank, for all the units identified in Specific Condition C.1.
[AO06-230614, Specific Condition 2.]

C.4. Additional Reporting Requirements. See Appendix RR, Facility-Wide Reporting Requirements, for
additional reporting requirements.
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SECTION III. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.

Subsection D. Emissions Unit 039

Subsection D. The specific conditions in this section apply to the following emissions unit:
EU No. | Brief Description

039 | Site Solvent Usage

Emission Limitations and Standards

Unless otherwise specified, the averaging time for Specific Condition D.1 is based on the specified averaging
time of the applicable test method.

D.1.  Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC). Not more than 250 gallons/year, or 0.893 tons/year, VOC loss of
solvent during any 12-month period shall be allowed for maintenance of this facility. [AC06-179848,
Specific Condition 24.]

Monitoring of Operations

D.2.  Solvent Use. The use of solvents for maintenance purposes shall be tracked and controlled during the
calendar year. The VOC emissions from solvents shall be calculated by the following method: The solvent
volume loss shall be equal to the total solvent purchased/in stock minus the solvent volume
reclaimed/disposed of offsite. The solvent volume loss shall then be multiplied by the emission factor (mass
VOC/unit of the solvent) to derive at a tons per year value. The total solvent tons per year emission value
shall be added to all other VOC sources at the facility to ensure compliance with Specific Condition FW.11.
in Section II., Facility-wide Conditions, of this permit. Specific Condition FW.11. limits facility-wide VOC
emissions to 99.92 tons per year. Note that the combined-cycle units, Unit 4 and Unit 5, are excluded from
Specific Condition FW.11. [A006-230614, Specific Condition 10.]

Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements

D.3.  Records of Solvent Use. The permittee shall keep records of the type and quantity of solvents, in gallons
per year, used during maintenance throughout this facility for a minimum of five (5) years. [AO06-230614,
Specific Condition 11.]

D.4.  Additional Reporting Requirements. See Appendix RR, Facility-Wide Reporting Requirements, for
additional reporting requirements.
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SECTION IV. ACID RAIN PART.
Subsection A. Phase Il

Operated by: Florida Power and Light Company
ORIS Code: 0613

The emissions units listed below are regulated under Acid Rain, Phase II.

E.U.

ID No. Brief Description
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

A.l.  The Phase II Acid Rain Part application submitted for this facility, as approved by the Department, is a
part of this permit. The owners and operators of these Phase II acid rain units must comply with the
standard requirements and special provisions set forth in the application listed below:

a. DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1)(a), dated 04/15/08, received 06/27/08
[Chapter 62-213, F.A.C. and Rule 62-214.320, F.A.C.]

A.2.  Sulfur dioxide (SO,) allowance allocations for each Acid Rain unit are as follows:

E'g' D EPA Year 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
0. ID .
SO, allowances,
035 4GT1 under Table 2 of 948* 950* 950* 950* 950*
40 CFR 73
SO, allowances,
036 4GT2 under Table 2 of 948* 950* 950* 950* 950*
40 CFR 73
SO, allowances,
037 5GT1 under Table 2 of 948* 950* 950* 950* 950*
40 CFR 73
SO, allowances,
038 5GT2 under Table 2 of 948* 950* . 950* 950* 950*
40 CFR 73

* The number of allowances held by an Acid Rain source in a unit account may differ from the number
allocated by the USEPA under Table 2 of 40 CFR 73. :

A.3. Emission Allowances. Emissions from sources subject to the Federal Acid Rain Program (Title I'V) shall
not exceed any allowances that the source lawfully holds under the Federal Acid Rain Program. Allowances
shall not be used to demonstrate compliance with a non-Title IV applicable requirement of the Act.

a. No permit revision shall be required for increases in emissions that are authorized by allowances acquired
pursuant to the Federal Acid Rain Program, provided that such increases do not require a permit revision
pursuant to Rule 62-213.400(3), F.A.C.

b. No limit shall be placed on the number of allowances held by the source under the Federal Acid Rain
Program.

c. Allowances shall be accounted for under the Federal Acid Rain Program.

[Rule 62-213.440(1)(c)1.,2. & 3., F. A.C]

A.4. Comments, notes, and justifications: None.
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SECTIONIV. ACID RAIN PART.

Acid Rain Pari- Page 1

Subsection A. Phase Il

Acid Rain Part Application

Fot more information, see instructions and refer t¢ 40 CFR 72.30 and 72.31 and Chapler 62-214, FAC.

This sutmission is: D New

[‘_i] Revised

STEP 1
Identify the source by

plant name, State, and Plant Nawe: Lauderdale State: Florida ORIS Code: 613
ORIS code
STEP 2 a e c d
Enter the unit ID# for every Unid ID# Uriit will New Unts New Units
Acid Raln unit at the Acld hold alipwances
Rain source in column “a." in Bccordance
For new units. enter the with 40 CFR . Commengce Moncar
requestad information in 72eKn Operation Date ceof:ﬁn"m
columns “¢” and "4.* e
NA WA
46T Yas
L1773 WA
4GT2 Yes
N/A NA
SGT1 Yes
MNIA A
5GT2 Yes
Yes
Yos
Yes
Yeo
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

OEP Fom No. 62.210 90X 1}{a) - Form
Efoctve: 0651603

Florida Power and Light Company

Lauderdale Plant
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SECTION 1V. ACID RAIN PART.

Subsection A. Phase II

Acid Rain Part - Page 2

Lauderdale
Piant Name (fom Step 1)

STEP 3
Read the stancard Acd Ao Pt o .
requirements
{1} Tne designatod representaliva of eact Actd Rein source and each Acd Rain unit st the sowice ehall:
OSubmnnmmmwAcMRammrspphwon(mnngamplmmm)wﬂmdocmn:nnwﬂumsz-?umwm FAC.,
. in dance with the dendlines spedfied in Rule 62-214.320, F.AC.; and
() Submat in a timoly manrer any ! icfornation ivat the O delrmings is ary » order lo ceview an Add Roin
porl appicaton and BBsue of cary an Acid Rain pant,
{7) The owners and operanors of each AciS Rain soume and each Acie Rain unit al the source shab:
{) Operate the unii In compilance with a compleie Acid Rain par: apptcation ov a superseding Acld Rain part ssved by the Department, and
(#) Have an Acif Rain Parnl

Moniionrg KeqUNE Mams

(1) The gwness and operators and, 1 the exien! app! Uve of each Acid Rain swurcs oid ezch Acid Rain nit at the
source 3l comply wath the moniloring requlmren.oeo pfomfedin 40 CFR pad 75, snd Ruie 61-216.420. FAC.
d ond i donoe with-40 CFR pant 76 shall ho used 1o detarmine compliencs ty te una

{2) The din
wifh tho Acid Rain emissions hritations and ami reducticn reg Tor sulfur dioxide 2nd nirogen cides undar tha Acid Rain

Program,
3) The reaurements of 40 CFR pa 75 shall not affect e respansibility of the omners 2nd ogemtors o moniltor emissions of oiher poth-gants or
othar emissions characreristics. at the undl under other appkcable rsauinemants of the Actand cthes provisions of the operating permit for the

sowce,
Sytiur Dioxige Requ) ¢
(1} The owners and operaloes of €aCh SOAUTCE £ eth ACH Rgin Uit at e Source shalt:

i} Hoid a8 0f the ansfer ina, T the ULS Jo it {ster ions uncer 40 CFR 73.24();, o

in the compllance subRCOOUN Of another ACKS Rain unit ot e same S0urce 10 the edant provided in 40 CFR 73.35(0)3), not 'ess than L
tute! armual emssiony of sulfur doxide for the premu; calendar yenr {rom the unit; and

(i) Comply with the applicabie Add Rain emt for ulfur gioxidc,
2} Cach ton of sulfur Gonde emilies (b oxoess of the Add Ran emizaians Smitations for sullur Gioxde shoB comstitule » soporsio violation of B

Act,
) An Acid Rain it sha'l ba subjacs 1o tha raquirsmanty tnder paragraph (1) of the sufurdiodde requiroments 38 follows:
(i) Starting January 1. 2000, oa Acid Rain unt wder 40 CFR 72.6(a)(2: or
(&) Starting on the tater of Jarwary 1, 2000 of the deadiine for monftor certification under 40 CFR part 76. an Acid Réin wit under 40 CFR

72.8(0)i3).
4) Atowances ahal bz hotd in, deducted ¥om, of vansferred among Allowarce Tracking Syslem accounts in acoordance wih the Acd Rain

Progeam.

{5) An alowanoe shall nct be dedudtad in ordar 'o campily with Ihe (et under graph {1} of the sulfur diexide reruirements grice to

the catendar yedr for which the glloaance was aliocated.

) Aa wy the i undes the ACld Rain Program s a 3m1ed aunorizaton 10 emit suslur Jioxioa in 2cCoraane with

{he Aca Rain Program. Nopm\lslmdmenddnahr Progrom, the Acid Raln gart apptication. the Acld Rein parl, o an exemption uncer 40 CPR :
7> Wbafxdmmm‘onvﬂawahalbcwnslnmdmkwmewhauyowuUmbdsulcslammiwwahmw-aummmuon
{N Anak o d by the A ji drder the Acid Rsino Progmm decs 1ol comiiits o peoperty fight.

Nitrogan Quides Roquirerients The owners and cperakvs of e sousce and edch Acid Raia undt at e source shall comply with (he appcatio
Acid Ryin emigsinns mitation for ailrogen axides

Exrass Emissions Requitements
{3) The desynated mpreseniative of an Ackt Rain unit hat bas excess emissions in any calentas year shall submet o proposed ofised plan, as

, required ungat 40 CFR pant 77.
€2) The owners ang operators of an Acid Rain unit that has excess emisgions in any calendar yaar shal

(JPaywﬁrmluetmwe penaity requited, and pay upon ACMaNC NG intereszon thai peaaily, 83 required by 40 CFR pan 77 and
(r} Compily with the terms of an approved offset plan. as required by 40 CFR pant 77.

Rewalaeing ol Reotiog Requ ata.
{1 Unless othennise provided, e owners and opeiplors of the scurce and ¢xch Agid Rain unil 8t the source shoff keep on sée ot the sounce
@ach of the foliowing documents lor @ period of 5 vears from ho dato the document is created. This period may 00 eviandad for cause, at any

bmae prior 1o he ond of § years, qunl.ngwm E0A or the Departnent..
{l) The cedificate of for the 3y rapresariative for (ha sowrcs and each Acid Rain unit at the sowree and alt documents

thay demanstrate the Luth of the stalaments in G cedificale of representation, @ accordance wilh Rule 62-214,350, F A.C.: pravided that
e cerlificate snd shal e mlzined on sile atthe scuroe beyond such S-yzar perios unid suck documents are superseced

beracse of the submission of a new cenificats of representaticn changng the designaled mprasentive:
(%) Al erissicns monikring Informason, in acoordance with 46 CFR pant 75, provided tat 0 the exent that 40 CFR pant 75 provides 'ora 3-

yer perod for recotdkeeping, the 3-year perind shsl apply. ;
{iif) Coplas of all repxts, comphance certifcasons, ahd ol SUbMISSIONS and 3Nt oS made of required undel tie Acg Ran Propram] %

arg
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SECTION IV. ACID RAIN PART.

STER 3,
Contd.

statement, sign,

and dete

Subsection A. Phase I1

Acid Rain Part - Page 3

Lauderdale

Piant Name (tom Step 1)

Kevping and irq R
(noCopizsdaldocmu-nbmr:dwma&e&ml\eﬂhnmnawﬂwmmmommswmﬂmmnan?mgrmwb
cornpli with the soqt of ho Acid Rain Program

{2) The designaied represeniative of an Acid Rain source and @ach Acid Rain unil at the sourco shall sutanil the /opoats and comgliance
canifications requiter undes the Acid Rain Program. including those unoer 40 CFR part 72 sutipart Fand 40 CFR part 76,

Undiy.
(1) Any poison who kngwingly viciates any requirement or prohibiion of the Acid Rain Frogram, a complate Add Rain gad appicason, an Acd
Rain parl or an oxmpion urder 40 CFR 72.7 or 72,8, inckuding any segy tor the of Bry penally gwed to tha United States, shall

be subject to entorcoment pursuant 10 aaction 113¢c) of the AL

@) Ay person who knowingly makes 8 felse, matend Siatemen in a7 recard, SUDMISKO, oF Foport unger e ASid Rain Program shalt be
subject to Cimina eaforcement pasvait v seciion 113(c) of the Actand 18 U.S.G. 1001,

(3) No permil revision ahall excuse any vielaGon of the requirements of i Acid Rain Frogram that ocoun pior 1o te date that tw revision
akes L

) Each Acid Aain sourco and coch Acitd Rain un? shafl meot Lhe requiromen?s of the Acid Rain Progrom.

(5) Anyp«mswnollheAddRavnPtng‘anemappmnanAc-dRanmmﬂndudltg:mumapdvamuwuwawmm
of an Acld Rain source) shadl also apply ip he awners and agerators of such source and of the Acid Rain unita at the sourca,

6) Ay pravision of the Acid Rain Program fat appiies © an Acid Rain ueit lingiuding  provision applicable 10 the cesignaten movesaniatize of
an Acid Rain unit) shgil also 2pply 1o the owners and opemions of such unil. Excapt as provided under 40 CFR 72.44 (Prase 1 reonwenng
extansion plans) 3n¢ 40 CFR 78,11 (RO, everaging ptans), and excen vath regerd 1o the seqerements appiicatle 1o unis with a common slack
uncer 40 CFR pan 75 (ncluding 40 CFR 75.16, 75.17, ant 75. 1nnammmmtmdes@“ammmmwdmmm
unit shalt not be Liabue: for any vielation By afry other Acid Rain unit of whkch fhey are nat amers of op or e desig it alive and
that ts located at & souroo of which they are nat owners or o ne

(7) Esch volaton of a provasion of 40 CFR pants 72, 73, 75,76, 77, mﬂ?BbymAddRaiﬁsmmovAcnRammntorbyanm«maw
wmmmmmmmamormmmasmaemmmmm

Effect on Cuyey Avihonibes.
Hoomv‘bondmncdﬂant‘mgmm an Acid Paio part apailcabicn, nﬂAadmnurLounexunp&cnun&leFR 7270 72.8 shalibe

consruad at;

(1) Except as expressly prnided 1 e IV of the Acl, mm-gwmmmowmammmammmmnm me
aasgrated mwmdanmﬂmmmwmmmdhwnmnﬁamwmwmhyumlsmdmem inchutting the provisiona
of tile 1 of the Act relaling 10 snoék bient Air Quality Star ar State | Pians:

(2y Umitng tha number of alowances 3 urit can held, povivied. that ihe namber of allowances haid by the it shsll n0; afiect e source’s
cbligation to comply with any other provisions of the Act,

e} chwmamdawlhdmmsmabwmqmmm“ymesmdmaw &'techmanysmela-vmyamugsudmsnh
réguiation, or limiing such Stata regulation, inctuding any prud review requi

4) Moolmngmoreduei?mmmﬂmnalhewwwotmemlinemmwammmummmrmmma
{8) \menenng wit of Impalring any prograsm for competive bivding 107 powes SUPPly In @ Sl in which SUCh program is estapisned.

Certfication

1 am puthovized Io make msams.moncmmmemsmapaawsolmAmmms or Acio Raln uaits for which e
Submissian iamade. | corn mdum | havo peronally examined, and am fem; the statomonts ond information
smm!!edln 1S, Basedmm'mmdmemmalswﬂhuufawmwmyhobmmuhn
mmauwmmmmmmwmmclwkmag%mdbdmwaacwraae,  coenpiele. | am swsre
and ion or ofmitting sey al frctucing e

zrm fase
p::;sbsﬂyo”naorm

”;ignature ; 7} MV //’7/‘-// > /// 5/51/ ‘
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SECTION V. APPENDICES.

Appendix A, Glossary.

Appendix CFMS, Customized Fuel Monitoring Schedule.

Appendix I, List of Insignificant Emissions Units and/or Activities.

Appendix NSPS, Subpart A — General Provisions.

Appendix NSPS, Subpart GG — Standards of Performance for Stationary Gas Turbines.
Appendix RR, Facility-wide Reporting Requirements.

Appendix TR, Facility-wide Testing Requirements.

Appendix TV, Title V General Conditions.

Appendix U, List of Unregulated Emissions Units and/or Activities.
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Page 1 of 1

Friday, Barbara

To: Dwayne.Harper@fpl.com

Cc: 'KKosky@Golder.com'; Sheila_Wilkinson@fpl.com; 'dbanu@co.broward.fl.us",
Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov; Gibson, Victoria; Cascio, Tom; Holtom, Jonathan

Subject: FT. LAUDERDALE POWER PLANT; 0110037-005-AV

Attachments: ProposedCoverletter.pdf

Click on the link to the documents displayed below and send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the document(s)
provided in this email; this may be done by selecting "Reply” on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that
you can view the documents, and then selecting "Send". We must receive verification that you are able to access
the documents. Your reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the documents).

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit_zip_files/0110037.005.AV.P_pdf.zip

This is the official notification of the Proposed Permit Renewal and its associated documents for the following project:
Attention: Tom Cascio

Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER and LIGHT (PFL)
Facility Name: FT. LAUDERDALE POWER PLANT

Project Number: 0110037-005-AV

Permit Status: PROPOSED

Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL

Facility County: BROWARD

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of hard
copies through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community.
Access these documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents using the "Air Permit
Documents Search” website at <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/eproducts/apds/default.asp> .

Permit project documents are addressed in this email may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open
and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to
your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further
information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Air Regulation at (850)488-0114.

Barbara Friday
Bureau of Air Regulation
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)

(850)921-9524

11/14/2008



Friday, Barbara

From: Exchange Administrator

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2008 9:30 AM

To: Friday, Barbara

Subject: ‘ Delivery Status Notification (Relay)

Attachments: ATT229098.txt; FT. LAUDERDALE POWER PLANT; 0110037-005-AV

ATT229098.txt  FT. LAUDERDALE

(372 B) >OWER PLANT; 01..
This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.

Your message has been successfully relayed to the following recipients, but the regquested
delivery status notifications may not be generated by the destination.

Dwayne.Harper@£fpl.com
Sheila Wilkinson@fpl.com



Friday, Barbara

From: Harper, Dwayne [Dwayne.Harper@fpl.com]

To: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2008 9:32 AM

Subject: Read: FT. LAUDERDALE POWER PLANT; 0110037-005-AV

Your message

To: Dwayne.Harper@fpl.com
Subject:

was read on 11/14/2008 9:32 AM.



Friday, Barbara

From: Harper, Dwayne [Dwayne.Harper@fpl.com]

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 10:00 AM

To: Friday, Barbara ‘

Cc: KKosky@Golder.com; Sheila_Wilkinson@fpl.com; dbanu@co.broward.fl.us;

Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov; Gibson, Victoria; Cascio, Tom; Holtom, Jonathan;
Stokes, ldayna; Washington, Kevin; Adams, Bill
Subject: RE: FT. LAUDERDALE POWER PLANT; 0110037-005-AV

I have received the documents and I can view them. Thank you.

Dwayne Harper

Plant General Manager
Lauderdale Plant
Office 954-797-1582

Cell 407-402-1126

From: Friday, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Fridayedep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2008 9:31 AM

To: Harper, Dwayne

Cc: KKosky@Goldex.com; Sheila Wilkinson@fpl.com; dbanu@co.broward.fl.us;
Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov; Gibson, Victoria; Cascio, Tom; Holtom, Jonathan
Subject: FT. LAUDERDALE POWER PLANT; 0110037-005-AV

Click on the link to the documents displayed below and send a "reply" message verifying
receipt of the document (s) provided in this email; this may be done by selecting "Reply"
on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents, and then
selecting "Send". We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents.
Your reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the
documents) .

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl,us/adh/prod/pdf permit_ zip files/0110037.005.AV.P pdf.zip

This is the official notification of the Proposed Permit Renewal and its associated
documents for the following project: '

Attention: Tom Cascio

Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER and LIGHT (PFL) Facility Name: FT. LAUDERDALE POWER
PLANT Project Number: 0110037-005-AV Permit Status: PROPOSED Permit Activity: PERMIT
RENEWAL Facility County: BROWARD

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and
other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to
provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these
documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents
using the "Air Permit Documents Search" website at '
<http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/eproducts/apds/default.asp
<http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/eproducts/apds/default.asp> >

Permit project documents are addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
- specified time frame. Please open and review the document (s) as soon as possible, and

1



verify that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail
address or that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents
or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection, Bureau of Air Regulation at (850)488-0114.

Barbara Friday
Bureau of Air Regulation
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)

(850)921-9524

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP
Secretary Michael W. Sole is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the
quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey
<http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us> . Thank you in
advance for completing the survey. ‘



Friday, Barbara

From: Wilkinson, Sheila M [Sheila.M.Wilkinson@fpl.com]

To: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2008 10:28 AM

Subject: Read: FT. LAUDERDALE POWER PLANT; 0110037-005-AV

Your message

To: Sheila.M.Wilkinson@fpl.com
Subject: .

was read on 11/14/2008 10:28 AM.




Friday, Barbara

From: Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@sophos.golder.com]
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2008 9:31 AM

To: Friday, Barbara

Subject: Successful Mail Delivery Report

Attachments: Delivery report; Message Headers

= .... i

Delivery report.txt ~ Message

(471 B) Headers.txt (2 KB)
This is the mail system at host sophos.golder.com.

Your message was successfully delivered to the destination(s) listed below. If the message
was delivered to mailbox you will receive no further notifications. Otherwise you may
still receive notifications of mail delivery errors from other systems.

The mail system

<KKosky@Golder.com>: delivery via 127.0.0.1([127.0.0.1]:10025: 250 OK, sent
491D8BA2_ 32333 _88_14 C40F3125B6C9 :



Friday, Barbara

From: Exchange Administrator

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2008 9:30 AM

To: Friday, Barbara

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Relay)

Attachments: ATT229101.txt; FT. LAUDERDALE POWER PLANT; 0110037-005-AV

ATT229101.txt  FT. LAUDERDALE

(289 B) OWER PLANT; 01.. ‘
This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.

Your message has been successfully relayed to the following recipients, but the requested
delivery status notifications may not be generated by the destination.

dbanu@co.broward. fl.us



Friday, Barbara

From: Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@mseive01.rtp.epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2008 9:31 AM

To: Friday, Barbara

Subject: Successful Mail Delivery Report

Attachments: Delivery report; Message Headers

Delivery report.txt Message

(499 B) Headers.txt (2 KB) :
© This is the mail system at host mseive0Ol.rtp.epa.gov.

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

<Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov>: delivery via 127.0.0.1[127.0.0.1]:10025: 250
OK, sent 491D8BY9A 11822 4405 4 603A844347



Friday, Barbara

From: System Administrator

To: Gibson, Victoria; Cascio, Tom
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2008 9:31 AM
Subject: Delivered:FT. LAUDERDALE POWER PLANT; 0110037-005-AV

Your message

To: 'Dwayne.Harper@fpl.com’

Ce: 'KKosky@Golder.com'; 'Sheila_Wilkinson@fpl.com'; ‘dbanu@co.broward.fl.us'; 'Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov'; Gibson, Victoria;
Cascio, Tom; Holtom, Jonathan

Subject: FT. LAUDERDALE POWER PLANT; 0110037-005-AV

Sent: 11/14/2008 9:31 AM

was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Gibson, Victoria on 11/14/2008 9:30 AM
Cascio, Tom on 11/14/2008 9:30 AM



Friday, Barbara

From: . Gibson, Victoria

To: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 3:39 PM

Subject: Read: FT. LAUDERDALE POWER PLANT; 0110037-005-AV

Your message

To: ‘Dwayne.Harper@fpl.com’

Cc: "KKosky@Golder.com'; 'Sheila_Wilkinson@fpl.com'; ‘'dbanu@co.broward.fl.us’;
'Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov'; Gibson, Victoria; Cascio, Tom; Holtom,
Jonathan

Subject: FT. LAUDERDALE POWER PLANT; 0110037-005-AV

Sent: 11/14/2008 9:31 AM

was read on 11/25/2008 3:39 PM.



Friday, Barbara

From: Cascio, Tom

To: Friday, Barbara

Sent; Friday, November 14, 2008 9:43 AM

Subject: Read: FT. LAUDERDALE POWER PLANT; 0110037-005-AV

Your message

To: " 'Dwayne.Harper@fpl.com'

Cc: 'KKosky@Golder.com'; 'Sheila_Wilkinson@fpl.com'; 'dbanu@co.broward.fl.us'; 'Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov'; Gibson, Victoria;
Cascio, Tom; Holtom, Jonathan ' :

Subject: FT. LAUDERDALE POWER PLANT; 0110037-005-AV

Sent: 11/14/2008 9:31 AM

was read on 11/14/2008 9:43 AM.




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

Cc: 'KKosky@Golder.com'; ‘Sheila_Wilkinson@fpl.com’; 'dbanu@co.broward.fl.us'; 'Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov'; Gibson, Victoria;
Cascio, Tom; Holtom, Jonathan

Subject: FT. LAUDERDALE POWER PLANT; 0110037-005-AV

Sent: 11/14/2008 9:31 AM

was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Hoitom, Jonathan on 11/14/2008 9:31 AM



Friday, Barbara

From: Holtom, Jonathan

To: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2008 12:57 PM

Subject: Read: FT. LAUDERDALE POWER PLANT; 0110037-005-AV

Your message

To: 'Dwayne.Harper@fpl.com'

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

was read on 11/14/2008 12:57 PM.



